


Mr. Enllt Jansen Younger June 17. 1968

QB, atrip of three photographs
Q10, May 23, 1968, issue of The Christian Science 

Monitor, Western Edition
Oil, two-page copy of THS OPINION, AM

IND SPENT ENT STUDENT PUBLICATION,' dated
Friday, March 30, 1962

Q12, one-page announcement beginning “MEET A 
WINNER. • **

Q13, pamphlet entitled MENTAL PROJECTION"
Q14, business card of Boris Yaro

Latent prints of value for identification purposes 
were developed on the submitted specimens as follows:

110 latent fingerprints on QI 
Twenty-three latent palm prints 

on QI
One latent fingerprint on Q3 
One latent palm print on Q2 
Fifty latent fingerprints on Q3 
Eight latent palm prints on Q3 
Two latent impressions (either 

fingerprints or palm prints) on Q3 
One latent fingerprint on Q4 
One latent palm print on Q4 
Nineteen latent fingerprints on QB 
Seven latent palm prints on Q5 
Three latent fingerprints on QB 
One latent palm print on QI2 
Eight latent fingerprints on Q13 
Two latent palm prints on Q13

(Continued on next page)
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June 17, I960Mr. Evelle Jansen Younger

No latent prints of value were developed on specimens Q6, QT, QB, 
Q10, Qll, or QIC

One latent fingerprint on QI, ten latent fingerprints 
and two latent impressions on QS, one latent fingerprint on Q4, one 
latent fingerprint on Q8, and five latent fingerprints on Q13 are not 
Identical with the fingerprints of Astel Blshara Mrhan. Palm prints 
of Sirhan Biahara Sirhan are not available for comparison with the 
latent palm prints developed or the two latent impressions developed.

See the attached pages for the remaining comparisons 
conducted.

The submitted specimens and a Manila folder in which 
they were submitted have been returned to the Los Angeles r ivision 
of the FBI.
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Jane 17, 1968FBI File No. 62-587 
latent Cm# No. 93302

RS: StRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, FBI H58741G

Latent fingerprints developed on the following 
indicated specimens have been identified as the fingerprints of 
Sirhan Bishara Sir han:

QI, a spiral notebook'Captioned "PASAPENA 
CITY COLLEGE*

Five fingerprints on page 1
Two fingerprints on page 2
Nine fingerprints on page 3
Two fingerprints on page 5
One fingerprint on page 6
Three fingerprints on page 7
One fingerprint on page 8
Six fingerprints on page 9
Eleven fingerprints on page 10
Seven fingerprints on page 15
Three fingerprints on page 24
Three fingerprints on page 26
Two fingerprints on page 29
Three fingerprints on page 30
Six fingerprints on page 31
Five fingerprints on page 32

(Continued on next page)



Jone 17, 1368FBI File No. $2-517
Latent Case No. $3302

oix fingerprint# on page 34
Three fingerprint* on page 30
One fingerprint on page 43
Twelve fingerprint* on page 57
Seven fingerprint* on page 70
Five fingerprint* on page 73
Six fingerprint* on page 75

Q2, a email spiral notebook with a brown cover 
One fingerprint on page 4A

QS, a spiral notebook captioned "Simpson, 
INDEXED FILLER, 3 Subject* in Ooe Book, 
NO. WM”

Five fingerprint* on page 2
Two fingerprints on page 3
Eight fingerprints on page 4
Five fingerprints on page 5
One fingerprint on page 6
Three fingerprints on page 11
Four fingerprints on page 13
Three fingerprints on page 64
□ne fingerprint on page 132
One fingerprint on page 123
Five fingerprints on page 124
Two fingerprints on page 125

Q5, loose pages from a notebook 
Four fingerprints on page A 
Three fingerprints on page C 
Six fingerprints on page D 
Six fingerprints on page E

QB, Honorable Discharge from California Cadet Corp* 
Two fingerprints

- 2 -

(Continued on next page)



FBI File No. 62-587
UtntCiHNb. 93302

Jum 1?, 1968

Q13, * pamphlet entitled "MENTAL PROJECTION ’
Three fingerprint#

The specimen* have been returned to the Loe Angele* 
r iTiaion of the FBI.

Should you desire the assistance of one of the FBI's 
fingerprint experts in the trial of this case, we should be notified in 
ample time to permit the necessary arrangements. This report 
should be used, however, if legal considerations permit, in lieu of 
the appearance of our expert in any pre-trial action such as a pre­
liminary hearing or grand jury hearing. Our representative cannot 
be made available to testify if any other fingerprint expert is to 
present testimony on the same point, that is, that the impressions 
in Question are identical.
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" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO

: AFROM

= Mr. Mall

: KENSALT

date: June 12, 1968

1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. Shroder

Tolson - ----------------
DeLoach --------------  
Mohr--------------------

, Bishop--------------—
Casper ------------------ 

Callahan--------------
Conrad------------------ 

Felt---------------------
Gale--------------------  

Rosen .----------------- -
Sullivan ----------------

Tavel .------------------  
Trotter .---------------- ■

Tele. Room---------- 
Holmes-----------------  
andy —----------- -

Nathaniel Kossack in the Criminal Division called to 
advise that Attorney William S. Lynch of the Criminal Division 
who is Deputy Chief, has been designated to handle the assassination.__J 
of Kennedy matter. He will maintain liaison with the Bureau. 
Kossack said that Lynch would call me to advise me of this, but 
he wanted to alert me in the meantime.

If any calls are to be made to the Criminal Division 
other than by myself, I want to know about it and if any calls 
are received I, of course, will continue to be advised.

AR:ige 
(4)

79 JUN 20.1968

REC U ^^

MJWISIW.
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RECORDED 
6/6/68
PALd . , Recorded

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

LAB FILE
6-7-68 2:30 p.m.

Laboratory Work Sheet
Received 6-7-68 Iki

Re: -KENSA^T
i (^>3 f^H^l

LATENT File # ^-~ — 1
Lab. # d-680606001 AT

LC# 93302

( ^ Evidence personally picked up at
Lab by Wittmus 6-7-68.

Examination requested by: ^LOS Angeles (56-156

ngerptint - ,0o
Translation - Cryptanalysis n v

Result of Examination: Examination by: Bohn

WITTMUSNamed Suspect: -^ _
SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN p^ ^^ 74! kr

Spec

AAjSS. 6'7-  ̂(Had.

for examination (^317

QI Spiral notebook/bearing green cover'captioned ’’PASADENA 
CITY COLLEGE”.

Q2 / Spiral notebook bearing brown coverZcaptioned ’’The 
SPIRAL NOTBBOOKJ 302,RE.&JJ._S_. PA'T. OFF?”

Q3

Q4

Q5

Spiral notebook/1jearingli.ght_j£^ cover/captioned
’’Simpson, INDEXED FILLER, 3 Subjects inXlne Book, 
No, 9804” x 1 .

U.S. Treasury Department envelppe/bearing hand printed 
and handwritten ..notation ”RFK Must be disposed of like 
hrs~brothdt' was..........reactionary^”---
Seven sheets of spiral notebook paper/further described 

as_follows :.

-\(AK Sheet bearing handwriting beginning ’’Slavery -- 
z History,” ending on reverse side ’’*..cattle Kingdom.;

Page 1 (continued on next page)



(B) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "Cattle
. . Kingdom began...," and ending on reverse side 

"...tarrif"

(C) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "Rosecrucian 
Philosophy" . . : . . ...

(D) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "the New 
epicj* and ending on reverse side ";, .realistic"

(E) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "How to 
^fHli a golf club properly," and bearing handwriting 
on reverse side beginning "If you decide;.;’’

(F) Sheet bearing handwriting beginning "...Your book, 
Mastery of. life," and bearing various handwritten 
characters on reverse side .

(G) Sheet of paper bearing handwriting on reverse side 
beginning "I have often experienced momentary..."

Q6 Portion of cardboard sheeybearing handwriting be^ginning
"Jet Spe___ , Rosene to,.,'

Q7 Two sheets of paper^^aring^handTirriting-and-reproductions
of typewriting, first sheet beginning "RUSSIAN IB 
FINAL L’s 14" containing exercise notations 1-10 through 
105-128 and second page bearing exercise notations 129-139 
through 199-200 . .

Q8 Honorable Discharge from California Cadet Corps issued to 
Sirhan B. Sirhan dated June 13, 1963 '

Q9 Strip of three photographs

Q10 May 23, 1968, issue of The Christian Science Monitor, 
. Western Edition

Qll Two-page copy of "THE OPINION, AM.INDEPENDENT STUDENT 
PUBLICATION," dated' Friday, March 30, 1962

Q12 One-page announcement'beginning "MEET A WINNER..."

Q13 Pamphlet entitled,"MENTAL PROJECTION"

Page 2 
D-680606001 AT (continued on next page)





LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON QI (notebook)

Fingerprints Palm prints ■Idents (fgpts) Non-Idents

Page 1 2 5' Sirhan B. Sirhan 1
2 ,2* 2 ”
3 9/ 3 • '9
5 2^ 1 2 ‘ •
6 1V ■I. ” ’ ‘
7 S' 5 3 ”
8 1/ 1 "
9 6/ 2 6 ”

10 11^ 3 11 ”
15 7V 7 ”
17 1
24 3' 3 ”
26 3^ 3 ”
29 2i/ 1 2 ”
30 3' 3 ”
31 e^ 6 ’’ '
32 5^ 1 5 ”
34 6 / 6 \ ”
36 3' 3 ’’
43 1' 1 ”
55 1
56 1
57 12 ✓ 2 12 ”
70 7v 7 . ”
72 5V / 5 "
75 6^ / 6 ”Hbl

ft ^ /

, LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON Q2 Notebook)

4A 1 ■ 1 Sirhan B. Sirhan
5 1

LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON Q3 (notebook)

2 5 5 Sirhan B. Sirhan
3 r 2 ■ 2 n ‘

4 8 "2 8 t T

5 5. ,' . 5 n

6 1 . 1



Fingerprints Palm prints Idents (fgpts) Non-Idents

Page 11
12
13
64

122
123
124
125

3 3 3 Sirhan B. Sirhan

4
3

111
5
2

4
3

2 (and one impression) 1 
(and one impression) 1 <

5

10

LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON Q4 (envelope)

LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON Q5 (loose pages)

LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON Q8 (discharge paper)'

A 4 1 4 Sirhan B. Sirhan
3 ■ 3 !T

D 6 4 6 Tf

E $ 2 ■6 ft

--- -----
7 . f?

3 2 ” 1

LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON Q12 (announcement) 

i ,

LATENT IMPRESSIONS DEVELOPED ON Q13 (pamphlet)

8 2 .3 Sirhan B. Sirhan 5

Latent fingerprints developed .
Latent palm prints developed
Latent impressions either fingerprint or palm print
Fingerprints identified as Sirhan Bishara Sirhan
Fingerprints not identified
Impressions (fgpt or p^) not identified 
No latent impressions of value developed on Q6, Q7, Q9, 

Q10, Qll, or Q14



TO: DIRECTOR FBI . ' ATTN;- FBI Laboratory

FROM: SAC. LOS ANGELES (56-156) 680606001.
RE: KENSALT

Enclosed for the Laboratory are various notes, 
books., and writings found in the room of SIRHAN BJ.SHARA 
STREAK. ■ ' .

The enclosed items consisting of various notes, 
books, and writings found in the room of the subject were 
obtained by the Los Angeles Police department as evidence. 
United States Attorney WILLIAM MATTHEW BYRNE, JR., Central 
District of California, has been in contact with the office 
of Los /Angeles. County District Attorney EVELLE YOUNGER.. 
Mr. BYRNE states this material should be handled like all 
other evidence, that is, the contents should remain 
confidential and not be disclosed publically prior to . 
trial, or to unauthorized individuajs. Mr. BYRNE added 
that should the contents be disclosed, it could have a 
serious adverse effect involving successful prosecution 
in either Federal or State court and could needlessly 
subject the Federal Government to adverse criticism.

Taking all factors into consideration and if 
feasible, the Bureau may desire to consider the processing: 
of the enclosed material- for, fingerprints. In addition, 
the Bureau is r6qL'..bUg"ta' rakETI^prbhriate handwriting . 
comparisons to establish the identity of~the author.andZr 
Of Owner! hrrxfeHMfg—H-re" Dure-AU rs” requested to conduct 
all oil;ar known possible types of examinations of the 
material that may be of benefit to the investigation and 
prosecution of this case or may be pertinent at any future



date for record purposes and later referral. The types of 
examinations to be considered should include, but not be ’ 
limited to, the following examinations:

Typewriter
* Cryptanalysis 
Types of paper and 
Inks used, etc/''

sources/'

The Laboratory is requested to return the enclosed 
items as quickly as possible pursuant to the request of the 
Los Angeles Police Department. -

.. 2 -



5-22-64)

. Transmit the following in

F B I

Date: 6/14/68 t 
PLAIN TEXT

Mr. Tolson—___ 
Mr. DeLoach—
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Mohr_____ 
Bishop 
Casper_____  
Callahan___

Mr. Conrad. 
Mr. FeltCJ- 
Mr. Ga&L
Mr. Rq<^1

TO

TELETYPE
Via______________

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT '
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) AND SAC, LOS ANGELES (56

FROM WO (173-135.)

KENSALT

Mr. Sullivan— 
Mr. Tavel_____ _ 
Mr. Trotter .

Miss Holmes—
Miss Gandy—

MISS SALLY JONES, SECRETARY, SAUDI ARABIAN EMBASSY, (PRO 

TECT) WC FURNISHED COPY OF LETTER FROM SAMIRA J ^HADDAD, ONE

jraPJTHREEJT^ (yJ
>ORNIA, DATED MAY TWO NINE, PAST, TO CONSULATE GENERAL OF THE f

UNITED ARAB-REPUBLIC, WASHINGTON, D.C, LETTER POSTMARKED JUNE .

LETTER

So

ONE PAST AND RECEIVED BY UNITED STATES STATE DEPARTMENT JUNE

FIVE PAST AND TURNED OVER TO SAUDI ARABIAN EMBASSY.

STATES:
&

"I AM OF LEBANESE NATIONALITY AND WOULD LI@ A VESA ^

APPLICATION FOR THE UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC OR JGYS^ 9 HAVS^AN

AMERICAN PASSPORT.” g^ ^ ?§

“PLEASE SEND ME ANY OTHER INFORMATION TEA? I MIGHT SEED.

. ^-Bureau
3-Teletype Unit
2-WFO

RDA:vdm a a asm **
<7)’ ,4 JUN 188®

7 9 JUN 201968
Approved: ------------------------------ :__________ Sent________________ M

Special Agent in Charge



5-22-64)

FBI v ’

Date: ।

Transmit the following in , ____________ ■ _________________________________ I
(Type in plaintext or code) I

Via ____ __________________ ■
' ' (Priority)

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ■- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - J_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ T
WO 173-135
PAGE TW

I AM LEAVING JUNE TWENTY FIVE"

"THANK YOU VERY MUCH. YOURS VERY TRULY, SAMIRA J. HADDAD‘S 

SALLY JONES FELT THIS PERSON MIGHT BE LADY IN. POLKA DOT

DRESS AT SCENE OF KENNEDY ASSASSINATION'FOR FOLLOWING^REASONS. . 

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC AND EGYPT SAME COUNTRY. DATE OF

LETTER AND DATE OF PLANNED DEPARTURE FROM UNITED STATES. ALSO 

PASSPORT NOT NEEDED FOR LEBANESE. LOS ANGELES DETERMINE IF 

. SAMIRA HADDAD IS LADY IN POLKA DOT DRESS INVOLVED AND WANTED 

■ FOR QUESTIONING CONCERNING ASSASSINATION.

Approved: ------ :--------------------------- ------------- Sent M Per :__________________
Special Agent in Charge



4 
* 
C

^NT O?

^ns o^ r ■■

Department of State
ceparike^

PAGE: 01

fl® JUN W W®4-' 
’<• CONFIDENTIAL'!. '

rM

LONDON 0988'7 14$ K ’V. ®

21 
.ACTION NEA 15'

INFO EUR 15 ,SY 03,SS' 20,NSC' 10/R'SR. 01,H 02,CIaEi 00,OODE' 00,INR

NSAE- 00,P 04/RSC 01,USIA- 12>./090 W '

• P J40615Z JUN 68 '
. FM AMEMBASSY LONDON . 

TO SECSTATE WASHDC. PRIORITY' 4169 ■
:- INFO AMEMBASSY AMMAN 'PRIOR ITY / ■ 

AMEMBASSY BEIRUT '
. > AMCONSUL JERUSALEM ' 

AMEMBASSY TEL- AVlV '

■ C' 0 N F I D E N T I A Li LONDON 9887 r- i

SUBJ« KENNEDY ASSASSINATION

REFi STATE 182627

ASSUME REUTERS ITEM BaSED ON KIMCHE- STORY

07) !•

o

co

o 
A)

reported°our
WHICH' DEPT

2« WE' SHALL

------------------------------------------------------------------ , ------------- >869 
MAY wish REPEAT- TELEGRAPHICALLY TO ADDITIONAL rPPSTS.

TRY SOUND. OUT' KlMCHE; AFTER' HE: ARISES TODAY, BUT IN
PAST' HE HAS- BEEN' UNCOOPERATIVE' ABOUT REV.£ALJ.NG ,HIS- '’SOURCES" ; ’ 
t n. 11 a n r n e e t r i e ■ ". ■ । ,. TO' USG' OFFIC IALS’.'

. GP-4 
BRUCE

' ’■ 7^£W^^<  ̂■ '.^y 
'. •■■ /y'.. fewyTv 'f'Av /

lWj>' 5"

,w^c-u r

if r,/AJ * -?^r>. j >/. ^, 
' CONFIDENTIAL' ; £»//^ ;•. •;

i<



Department of State
UlfWiOT OF iT/uE ,,

“ ~ 1%3 JUN 14 .AM iu 53 ' |

CONFIDENTIAL! 537 
' $Y/PR5 O. Or . > 

PAGE) 01 TEL1 AVn^|£$iV^ ;

12' 
ACTION: NEA 15

INFO: EUR 15;SS 20, SY 03)USiE! 00/CI AE1 00,DODE:.0.0-rn^^

RSC 01 jRSR' 0I.//066' W

P! R 140840Z JUN, 68
FMr AMEMBASSY TEL! AVIV
TO- SECSTATE' WASHDC' PR I ORI T.Y' 4044-
INFO. AMEMBASSY LONDON

Ci Os NJ F; T Di Ei N! ,t I A LI TELl AVIV' 4128

JOINT' STATE/US1S- MESSAGE! • • ^|

REF* STATE. 182627* LONDON: 9869'

f1

CD .

CO 
m

Co

m

o

GO

JUST'UPI 'Si TEL! AVIV CORRESPONDENT' SIMON^ TELLS- Js: HE‘ HAS JUST' 171 
FILED! STORY' ON TALK: W I TH! SI RHAN • SiFATHER: WHICH' EFFECTTVELiY .
SHOOTS'. DOWN, KIMChE' STORY' itONDONI REFTEL') . BOTH1 SIRHAN’S: 
FATHER AND' A FORMER' SCHOOL! TEACHER-1 OF: HIS: DENY SIRHAN EVER* 
MARRIED! AND' STATE! OTHER! DETAILS; VERY' IMPROBABLE:* SIMON' ■ 
SPECULATES KIIMCHE; MAY HAVEi GOTTEN! HIS: STORY’ FROM: BEIRUT' 
SOURCES: AND’ POI NTS-'OUTTTHERE''VERIY\WELL.' MAY' BE: ANOTHER: 
SIRHAN' WHO' HAS: PERSONAL! HISTORY' ALPNG<.LINES: REPORTED: BY ■
KJMCHEi.

.GP^S* ■ BARBOUR!

M J^zrj^ , AV; £ , ^^. . .
.1

?14,JJJN 181^

r

9 jUHSO^ CONFIDENTIA



-^OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 *' 
F MAY 1902 EDITION 

GSAPEN. REG. NO. 27

.UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
to : Mr. DeLoach

ROM A. Rosen
- 1..... -_ ..--^j^wR^Bl

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR 
ROgEgLMWY . 
LOSANGELES, CALIFORNIA

date: June 14, 1968 
1 - Mr. DeLoach
1 -
1 -

Mr. Rosen
Mr. Malley 1 - Mr.

1 - Mr. Shroder 1 - Mr.
1 - Mr. McGowan 1 - Mr.
1 - Mr. Schutz 1 - Mr.
1 - Mr. Conrad 1 - Mr.

v Tolson 
V DeLoach

Mohr___
_ Bishop _

Casper — 
Callahan 
Conrad _ 
Felt- 

it Gale _ 
^bsen

Sullivan .
Tavel
Trotter _
Tele. Room
Holmes H^7ZMohr g 

Gale 
Sullivan 
Trotter 
Bishop

*4

Deputy Attorney General Warren Christopher called with 
reference to captioned matter. He said he had received a call from 
Deputy Chief of Police Robert A. Houghton. Houghton is handling the 
special squad for the District Attorney’s Office who has been investi­
gating this matter. Our office has worked closely with the District 
Attorney’s Office and the local police department.

Christopher stated that Houghton had inquired as to whether 
anything could be done to accelerate submission of the reports in this 
matter. I advised Christopher that I had been in touch with Departmental 
Attorney Lynch of the Criminal Division and had advised him that we 
were hopeful to have the report in proper shape by Monday, June 17, 
1968. Christopher said that if there were any portions which he could 
read, he would appreciate being furnished them. I advised him that 
the report would be submitted in toto to the Department and that we 
were working on some exhibits which we thought would be helpful in 
submission of the reports. (These are photos being reproduced 
which have been made from copies previously submitted. Such photo­
copies are much more readable.)

He also inquired as to whether any information or contact
with Gentral Intelligence Agency would be furnished. I advised him that 
any information which we had received pertinent to this investigation 
would be submitted to him. If the information was furnished by CIA and 
was labeled ’’Secret, ” it. would have to be handled separately. (In this 
connection, I am not aware of any information which falls into this
category.) I also advised him that if the information was from a 
confidential source, we would not identify the source, but would furnish 
the information. It was pointed out that if the disclosure of the information 
would identify the source, that it would have to be properly labeled. In 
any event, the report would contain the information which was pertinent 
to this case. REC 11 ^ _ j^^ X/ QJj
AR:hw 

(13) f^5=r————----------------“WMiD -OVER’[COPY MADE FOR MR. TOT^ONJ.. . . .^ /

7 9 JUN 211968



Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
RE: ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR

ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

I also pointed out that it should be recognized the 
report is a preliminary report and consequently cannot be 
considered as a final report, our investigation was continuing 
and all possible leads were being completely run out so that 
this matter can be fully resolved insofar as available informa­
tion is concerned.

Christopher thanked me and said that he was hopeful 
he would be able to get the report sometime Monday. I told him 
the report would be sent through appropriate channels and when 
in proper form would be submitted to the Department.

ACTION:

- 2 -



TO

OfXIONAL EPSm-NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDIlToN 
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: Mr. W. C. Sullivan^

di

FROM : J. A.

subject. GAH?y j^rpE DELL, also known 
• Gary JT^BeDell 

INFORMATION CONCERNING

1 - Mr. Sullivan
DATE: 6/9/68
1 - Mr. J. A. Sizoo
1 - Mr. C. D. Brennan
1 - Mr. GOble Cizoo

as

Tolson ----------------  
DeLoach -------------- 
Mohr--------------------  
Bishop ----------------- 
Casper----------------- 
Callahan--------------  
Conrad-----------------
Felt_____________  
Gale_____________  
Rosen ___________  
Sullivan__________ 
Tavel____________  
Trotter___________  
Tele. Room______
Holmes —=----------- 
Gandy ------------------

PURPOSE:

For record. Secret Service advised this date of./ 
telephone call it received wherein caller, Bob'Freenen, claimed 
DeDell, who was arrested with unloaded, revolver outside 
St. Patrick's Cathedral,. New York City, by Police Department, 
intended "to shoot Teddy^Kennedy" and he, Freenen, "plotted the 
whole thing." Secret Service notifying New York City Police 
Department (NYCPD) of Freenen's call-,- Bufiles on Freenen 
negative and Secret Service was so advised. " n.

BACKGROUND: \

New York teletype, 8:29 p.m., 6/8/68, captioned as 
above, advised that Bureau of Special Services, NYCPD, arrested 
DeDell on 6/8/68 at 9:30 a.m. in front of St. Patrick's
Cathedral. DeDell possessed official invited guest pass. When 
challenged, he surrendered his attache case which contained * 
unloaded .38 caliber revolver. He identified himself as from 
Syracuse, New York, and had New York State pistol permit for the 
revolver in his possession^ NYCPD arrested him on charge this 
permit not valid in New York City. '

At 3:05 a.m., 6/9/68, T. R. Rudd, Intelligence Division, 
Secret Service, telephonically advised Duty Supervisor Goble of 
a telephone call he had received at 2:35 a.m., 6/9/68, from a male 
identifying himself as Bob^reenen, 3671 Florence Street, 

,New_J[Q]^^i±.y.^^ said Freenen told him he was~aTuJuvenile and 
whited Freenen referred to DeDell. Freenen told Rudd that DeDell 
intended to go into St. Patr.idk’s Cathedral "to shoot Teddy 
Kennedy." According to Rudd, he asked Freenen how he knew this 
and Freenen replied: "I'm the one who plotted the whole thing,"
then chuckled and hung up. Rudd said he had already 
information to the New York Office of Secret Service 
it to furnish the information to the NYCPD. He said 
furnishing it to us for our information. He said he

furnished this 
and instructed 
he was 
thinks the '

call might have been a hoax,

TNG:bsc 
(7)

or the caller a "nut 
REC iM^xZ 

CONTINUED - OVER
\ 25 JUN 18 1968'

79 JUN 2ft 1968



Memorandum to Mr. W. ,C. Sullivan
RE: GARRY J, DE DELL, also known as Gary J. DeDell

Bureau indices contain no information on Freenen. 
NY Duty Supervisor Clarence Whitmore advised at 4:10 a.m., 
6/9/68, that NY Office indices were negative. This information 
was furnished to Rudd at 4:20 a.m., 6/9/68.

ACTION:



hr Wl -WASH DC

FBI ATLANTA

400PM URGENT 

TOJMM^CTOR, 

FROM ATLANTA

6-13-68 LCS

LOS ANGELES, AND

44-2412

NEW YORK

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
U. s. department of justice

^COMMUNICATION SECTION 

. JUN 13 1968

TELETYPE

Mr. Tolson______  
Mr. DeLoach____ 
Mr. Mohr_______  
Mr. Bishop_____ 8
Mr. Casper 
Mr. Callahan___  
Mr. Conrad^ 
Mr. Felt yy / I 
Mr. Gald9&/!l 
Mr. RosisiSLJE? 
Mr. Sullyrai?____ 
Mr. Tavel______ „ 
Mr. Trotter_____  
Tele. Room_____  
Misa Holmes____  
MiSS Qandy *

RE ATLANTA TEL TO BUREAU JUNE SEVEN LAST; AND BIRMINGHAM TEL

TO BUREAU JUNE TWELVE LAST.

RE: BROWNELL TOUR, MAY SIXTYEIGHT, HOLY LAND.

EFFORTS TO CONTACT AND INTERVIEW MR. RALPH BRYCE, FIVE NINE 

TWO FIVE KAYRON DR., NE, ATLANTA, NEGATIVE. NEIGHBORS ADVISED 

BRYCE ON EXTENDED VACATION. ^-^

FRED KEITH, ACME BONDED WAREHOUSE, ATLANTA, ADVISED BRYCE 

RETIRED AND VISITING SISTER ALICE BRYCE, DURHAM, ENGLAND. AND ON 

EXTENDED VACATION. MAY RETURN TO ATLANTA PERIOD JULY ONE DASH 

JULY FIFTEEN NEXT.

RE: DELTA AIRLINES FLIGHT EIGHT EIGHT FIVE, ATLANTA TO 

LOS ANGELES, JUNE FOUR LAST.

' EFFORTS TO CONTACT PATRICIA C. ABERCROMBIE THROUGH TELEPHONE

FOUR SEVEN TWO DASH THREE ZERO EIGHT TWO NEGATIVE IN THAT FOUR 
SEVEN TWO IS NON-EXISTENT TELEPHONE EXCHANGE^N^Tl^mT 

HALSTEAD, SECURITY, SOUTHERN BELL (PROTECT), AD’ftS^N^^E FOUR- 

SEVEN TWO LOCATED YATESVILLE, GA. /AN*D .<> ,LISTIN^THERE FoT*

ABERCROMBIE

END PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

ERNEST BENNETT, DELTA COMPUTER CENTER, ADVISED FURTHER REVIEW 

OF MANIFEST FOR INSTANT FLIGHT AT CONTACT NO. FOUR SEVEN TWO DASH ' 

THREE ZERO EIGHT THREE PREFIXED BY ABBREVIATION ATL PA, WHICH MAY 

REFER TO A TICKET PURCHASED BY ABERCROMBIE THROUGH PAN-AMERICAN 

AIRLINES.
(J

ATLANTA NO. CONTEMPLATING RECONTACT OF BRYCE IN VIEW OF THE 

FACT THAT OTHER INDIVIDUALS IN TOUR ARE BEING CONTACTED INCLUDING 

TOUR LEADER, WHO REPORTEDLY HAD DIRECT CONTACT WITH GUIDE WHO 

MADE STATEMENT CONCERNING SHOOTING OF KENNEDY IN MAY SIXTYEIGHT. 

LEAD TO ATTEMPT TO CONTACT BRYCE IN ATLANTA BEING LEFT TO 

DISCRETION OF LOS ANGELES. .

NEW YORK, AT PAN-AMERICAN AIRLINES. WILL ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE 
IF PATRICIA Ct^BERCROMBIE PURCHASED TICKET AT PAN-AMERICAN <5^^ 

AIRLINES FOR DELTA FLIGHT EIGHT FIVE FIVE, ATLANTA TO LOS ANGELES, 

JUNE FOUR LAST. WILL ATTEMPT TO DETERMINE THROUGH PAN-AMERICAN 

RECORDS CONTACT NUMBER OR ADDRESS OF ABERCROMBIE AND SET FORTH 

LEAD TO INTERVIEW RE STATEMENT OF FEMALE PASSENGER ABOARD INSTANT 

FLIGHT, FIRST CLASS, WHO STATED SHE WAS GOING TO LOS ANGELES 

"TO BE THERE WHEN THE BULLETS FLY ABOUT KENNEDY." WILL DETERMINE 

IF FOUR SEVEN TWO DASH THREE ZERO EIGHT THREE IS A TELEPHONE NO. 

FOR PAN-AMERICAN. 

END 

GFH • • : - .'. ; n rr

FBI WASH DC 

P
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FBI WASH DC TELETYPE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
V S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

COMMUNICATION SECTION

JUN 151968

Mr. TaIm. .. Tr 
Mt. DeLoach....... 
Mr. Mohr— 
Mt. Bishop, ,. 
Mr. Casper— 
Mr. Callahan........ 
Mr. Conrad..........  
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gale 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. Tavel _ 

■ Jr Trotter.FBI LOS ANG

NLB1 12:17AM 6-l%-68

TO DIRECTOR (62-587) AND MIAMI (44-828C

(56-156)

a,

KENSALT

RE LA TEL TO BUREAU AND MIAMI JUNE THIRTEEN LAST

: .■ .■ Sa< -*sa__ —
Miss fend, ,

AT THREEAND BUREAU TBL TO LA INSTANT DATE RE MEETING OF PEACE GROUP 
EIGHT zBo ZE^O AMESBURY, HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA.

/^IBRJIPT^.toES, ONE ZERO SEVEN THREE ONE PALMS AVENUE

LOS ANGEL^.>TJ\imVIEWED IN SPANISH JUNE THIRTEEN LAST AND 
advised; th^ on ^ay twenty one last he accompanied^jose^

-^DUARTE,’’AND OTHER ANTI-C.ASTRO CUBANS, TO A MEETING OF £/*

APPROXIMATELY 
NEAR GRIFFITH

THIRTY FIVE PERSONS AT PRIVATE RESIDENCE 
PARK, LOS ANGELES. PRIOR TO MEETING, ANTI

CASTRO CUBANS TOLD REYES THAT MEETING WOULD CONSIST OF TALK

AND SLIDES REGARDING

IT WAS NECESSARY FOR

END PAGE ONE

O JUN X8 W
ftEC

CUBA AND FAVORABLE TO CASTRO, AND THAT

THEM TO GO TO REFUTE ANY PRO-COMMUNIST

79 JUN 201968



PAGE TWO 

LA 56-156

STATEMENTS. FOLLOWING INTRODUCTION OF MEETING SPEAKER, 
UNKNOWN TO REYES, DUARTE STOOD. UP AND REQUESTED HE BE GIVEN 

TIME TO PRESENT HIS VIEWS. THOSE,PRESENT VOTED TO ALLOW 

DUARTE TO SPEAK AT CONCLUSION OF MEETING. DUARTE ‘

STOOD UP A SECOND TIME AS SPEAKER STARTED SHOWING SLIDES AND 

DEMANDED TIME TO SPEAK. AT THIS POINT, A YOUNG MAN ATTIRED 

IN T-SHIRT AND LIGHT COLORED TROUSERS APPROACHED AND 

BERATED DUARTE. DUARTE AND THIS INDIVIDUAL ARGUED IN 

ENGLISH AND REYES UNAWARE OF WHAT WAS SAID. REYES FURTHER 

DESCRIBED THIS" INDIVIDUAL AS POSSIBLY CUBAN OR LATIN AMERICAN 

WITH VERY SWARTHY COMPLEXION, TWENTY FOUR TO THIRTY YEARS,' 

FIVE FEET NINE.INCHES, ONE'HUNDRED FORTY POUNDS, BLACK CURLY 

HAIR. REYES ADVISED THAT HE NEVER GOT A GOOD LOOK AT THIS 

MANS FACE. PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN SHOWN TO REYES WHO ADVISED 

THAT NEITHER THESE PHOTOGRAPHS OR PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN

SEEN IN NEWS MEDIA APPEARED IDENTICAL TO ABOVE DESCRIBED INDIVIDUAL 

WHO ARGUED WITH DUARTE. REYES STATED HE FEELS HIS CUBAN 

COMPANIONS, WHO HAVE IDENTIFIED SIRHAN AS BEING AT THIS 

MEETING, ARE VICTIMS OF THEIR OWN ENTHUSIASTIC IMAGINATION. ' 

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE ' 

56-156

ROBERT AND RAQUElTaEMMLE, THREE EIGHT ZERO ZERO AMESBURY, 

HOLLYWOOD, INTERVIEWED JUNE THIRTEEN LAST AND ADVISED THaF~""'''' 

ON MAY TWENTY ONE LAST A PUBLIC MEETING OF THE LOS FELIZ 

PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY WAS HELD AT THEIR RESIDENCE, WHICH 

LOCATION THEY FREQUENTLY MAKE AVAILABLE FOR SUCH MEETINGS,. 

BEGINNING AT APPROXIMATELY EIGHT FIFTEEN P.M. PAMPHLETS ANNOUNCING- 

THIS MEETING AND A TALK ON CUBA, WERE DISTRIBUTED IN LOS ANGELES . 

AREA AND MEETING ADVERTISED IN LOS ANGELES FREE PRESS NEWSPAPER. 

ACCORDING TO LAEMMLES, MEETING DEFINITELY NOT PRO-CUBAN. MOST OF 

APPROXIMATELY SIXTY FIVE PERSONS ATTENDING UNKNOWN TO 
LAEMMLES, BUT SOME PROBABLY KNOWN BY ROl^CHNEIDERS, CHAIRMAN, 

LOS FELIZ PEACE AND FREEDOM PARTY. ROBERT LAEMMLE ^^/^- 

BELIEVES SCHNEIDERS ARRANGED CUBAN PRESENTATION.

GROUP OF TEN TO FIFTEEN PERSONS HEADED BY JOSE DUARTE, 

PREVIOUSLY UNKNOWN TO LAEMMLES, ATTENDED AND DUARTE AND FOUR 

OR FIVE COMPANIONS SAT IN FRONT OF ROOM WHILE OTHERS STOOD 

TOWARD REAR. PAU^SHINOFF, ARRIVING APPROXIMATELY NINE P.M., - - -  

BEGAN TALK ON CUBA, AND AS ONE OF DUARTE’S COMPANIONS RAISED 

VOICE TO CRITICIZE COMMENT BY SHINOFF, DUARTE SPOKE IN 
SPANISH TO THIS INDIVIDUAL TELLING HIM TO R^PECT RIGHTS OF THOSE 

SPEAKING. AS SHINOFF WAS PREPARING SLIDE PRESENTATIONS

AT APPROXIMATELY TEN P.M., DUARTE :STOOD UP AND DEMANDED 

END PAGE THREE



PAGE FOUR 

LA 56-156 

TIME TO GIVE FORMAL PRESENTATION OF HIS VIEWS ON CUBA. 

A NOISY DEBATE FOLLOWED AND IN A CLOSE VOTE DUARTE WAS . 

GIVEN PERMISSION TO SPEAK, BUT ONLY AFTER SHINOFF SLIDES 

SHOWN. SHINOFF THEN PRESENTED SLIDES, AND AUDIENCE 

REMAINED ORDERLY WITH CUBANS FREQUENTLY OFFERING ASSISTANCE 

IN IDENTIFYING BUILDINGS AND MONUMENTS IN SLIDES. FOLLOWING 

SLIDE PRESENTATION, DUARTE STOOD UP AND STARTED HIS TALK. 

AUDIENCE NOT RECEPTIVE TO DUARTE, MORE BECAUSE OF HIS DEMANDING 

ATTITUDE THAN HIS VIEWS ON CUBA, AND APPROXIMATELY TWENTY 

PERSONS DEPARTED RESIDENCE. LAEMMLES ACKNOWLEDGED THAT 

THOSE REMAINING WERE NOISY. AT NO TIME DID ANY SCUFFLE 

TAKE PLACE. NEITHER ROBERT OR RAQUEL LAEMMLE OBSERVED ANYONE 

RESEMBLING NEWS MEDIA PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN SIRHAN AT MEETING, 

AND CANNOT RECALL ANY ONE INDIVIDUAL ARGUING WITH DUARTE 

OR CALL DUARTE A CIA AGENT. RAQUEL LAEMMLE RECALLED THAT 

AS MEETING ADJOURNED FOR COFFEE, ONE TALL AND TWO SHORT 1 

DARK COMPLECTED MALE INDIVIDUALS, WHO SHE BELIEVES ARRIVED 

TOGETHER SHORTLY AFTER MEETING STARTED, WALKED PAST HER, 

HESITATED AND APPEARED NOTICEABLY SURPRISED WHEN THEY

END PAGE FOUR



PAGE. FIVE 

LA 56-156

NOTICED A LARGE STAR OF DAVID RAQUEL WAS WEARTNG ON CHAIN 

AROUND NECK. RECALLING THIS INCIDENT, REQUEL OFFERS SUGGESTION 

THESE THREE INDIVIDUALS MIGHT POSSIBLY HAVE BEEN ARABS, IN IEW OF 

THEIR SURPRISE AT SEEING STAR OF DAVID. NEITHER ROBERT OR.

RAQUEL LAEMMLE HEARD OR SAW ANYTHING ELSE WHICH MIGHT INDICATE 

THAT ANYONE PRESENT WAS OF ARAB EXTRACTION. RAQUEL LAEMMLE 

DOES NOT RECALL DRESS OR FURTHER DESCRIPTION OF THESE 

INDIVIDUALS, AND DID NOT HEAR ANY COMMENTS MADE BY SAME.

ROBERT LAEMMLE VAGUELY RECALLS TWO OR THREE INDIVIDUALS 

SEATED TOWARD FRONT PORTION OF ROOM WHO MAY HAVE BEEN 

INDIVIDUALS'REFERRED TO BY WIFE, BUT UNABLE TO FURTHER 

DESCRIBE SAME AND ALTHOUGH BELIEVES CRITICAL OF DUARTE, 

DOES NOT RECALL STATEMENTS MADE BY SAME,.

PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN SHOWN TO ROBERT AND RAQUEL

LAEMMLE. ROBERT ADVISED HE CAN NOT RECALL ANYONE

RESEMBLING PHOTOGRAPHS ATTENDING MEETING. RAQUEL LAEMMLE 

CERTAIN NONE OF ABOVE THREE INDIVIDUALS, OR ANYONE ELSE SHE 

OBSERVED AT MEETING, RESEMBLES SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS.

END PAGE FIVE



, ?^IX • A

LA 56-156

ELLEN^CHNEIDERS, NINE SIX NINE ONE HALF M'ANZANTIA, 
*W**'W’Bffl,,8rW’’’W'SS=’SBBsW,*ssw5W»Mul®CXJCBQBte:^^ 

' LOS ANGELES, INTERVIEWED INSTANT DATE.AND ADVISED SHE^ATTENDED

ABOVE MEETING AT THREE EIGHT ZERO ZERO AMESBURY, HOLLYWOOD. 

AND THAT HER HUSBAND, RON SCHNEIDERS PRESENTLY OUT OF TOWN, 

CHAIRED SAME. SCHNEIDERS VAGUELY RECALLS OBSERVING 

TWO OR THREE DARK COMPLECTED INDIVIDUALS, ALL HAVING BLACK 

WAVY HAIR, WHO WERE SEATED TOWARD FRONT OF ROOM-, AND WHO, ALONG 

WITH OTHERS SEATED IN FRONT, SHOUTED CRITICISM AT JOSE 

DUARTE AS THIS INDIVIDUAL ATTEMPTED TO SPEAK. SCHNEIDERS 

DOES NOT RECALL ANY PARTICULAR REMARKS MADE .BY.THESE INDIVIDUALS, 

BUT FEELS WERE CRITICAL OF DUARTE’S ATTITUDE RATHER THAN 

SUBJECT MATTER. SCHNEIDERS DOES NOT BELIEVE THES TWO OR 

THREE INDIVIDUALS PART OF CUBAN GROUP OR WITH PEACE AND 

FREEDOM PARTY AT MEETING. . SCHNEIDERS SHOWN SIRHAN PHOTOGRAPHS 

AND ADVISED DOES NOT RECOGNIZE AS BEING IDENTICAL WITH ANYONE 

PRESENT AT MEETING INCLUDING ABOVE INDIVIDUALS.

ATTEMPTS TO CONTACT ESTABE#FERNANDES JUNE THIRTEEN 

LAST.AND INSTANT DATE NEGATIVE. 
INVISTIGATION TO IDENTIFY AND INTERVIEW OTHERS .

ATTENDING ABOVE MEETING, AND INFORMANT CONTACTS, CONTINUING. 

END '

BJM

FBI WASH DC

TUP '



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 /
MAY 1963 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
date: June 16, 1968

1 - Mr. Roseri
1 - Mr. Malley
1 - Mr. Shroder
1 - Mr. Schutz

Tolson___________ 
DeLoach _________ 
Mohr_____________
Bishop — 
Casper — 
Callahan 
Conrad —
Fell_____________

Sullivan_________
Tavel------------------
T rotter___________ 
Tele. Room______

Gale_____________  
Rosen ___________

Supervisor Bill Noland of the Los Angeles Office telephonically 
advised Extra-Duty Supervisor Jack N. Egnor at 7:25 p. m., 6-15-68, of 
the following information: - -

Deputy Attorney General Warren Christopher had been in' 
contact with the Los Angeles Office and advised that the attorneys for L, 
Sirhan had requested that SirhanTs father be instructed to refrain from y 
discussing his son's activities. The Department arranged for a copy 
of the general order of the judge, directing everyone concerned to refrain 
from discussing this case, be sent by the State Department to Sirhan's 
father in his native country.

The order was packaged and Los Angeles was placing it on 
Trans World Airlines Flight #62 which was scheduled to depart Los Angeles 
Airport at 10:50 p. m., 6-15-68, and arrive at Friendship International 
Airport at 6:20 a. m., 6-16-68. The package was to be delivered to the 
Operations Center, U. S. Department of State, who had received instructions 
from the Deputy Attorney General concerning this matter.

The above information was telephonically furnished to Duty 
Agent James E. Ritter, Washington Field Office, at 7:35 p. m., 6-15-68, 
and Ritter stated an Agent of the Washington Field Office would pick up 
the package and deliver it to the State Department the morning of 6-16-68.

ACTION: For information.

JNE: erg
(5)

ADDENDUM:RJDierg

REC U

6-16-68 ra JUN 181968

Extra-Duty Supervisor William Stiteler/Wa^hingt'cm^^ 
Office, advised above package has been delivered to State Department. 
Messrs. Schutz, Malley and Rosen advised.

7 9 JUN 2Q 196g5



ev. 5*221-64)

Transmit the following in

F B I
Date: 6/11/68

PLAINTEXT

TELETYPE DEFERREDVia

TO

FROM

DI

(Priority) ^|

(Type in plaintext or code)

Mr. DeLoaeh—— 
Mr. Mohr . — 
Mr. Bishop—,----- 
Mr. Casper------— 
Mr. Callahan----- 
Mr. Conrad..-Ai 
Mr. Felt-----L&
Mr. Gale ffr 
Mr.

va

Mr. Trotter,------ - 
Tele. Room——— 
Miss H/imes------  
Miss Gandy-------

TOR, FBI AND SACs LOS ANGELAS AND SAVANNAH^

SAC, WFO (173-135)

^KENSALT

MERLE R. PREBLE, COLONEL, USA (RET.), AND FIELD

REPRESENTATIVE OF NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION, WC, ADVISED 

INSTANT DATE AS FOLLOWS: , C^'
ON THURSDAY, JUNE SIX LAST, LIEUTENANT COLONEL V 

WTHIAM^PULLUM, USA (RET.) WHO IS OFFICER IN CHARGE^

U.S. ARMY INTEE^ATIONAL MFJ^ USA ADVANCE MARKSMANSHIP 

J2n^.FORT.. BENNING.., GEO^IA^ TOLD PREBLE THAT TEN DAYS TO

TWO WEEKS PRIOR TO ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 

THE TEAM WAS ENGAGED IN INTERNATIONAL COMPETITION IN 

C^CHOSLOVAKIA WITH EUROPEAN TEAMS FROM THEBE AND THE SOVIET 

UNION. PULLUM^EITHEI^AIDJTi^^ HIS

TEAM OR OF HIMSELF AS TO WHETHER THEY HAD HEARD OF A PLOT



. FBI |

' Date: ।

Transmit the fallowing in . .. .___________________ . . .________ ________________ |
- ' (Type' in plaintext or code) ’

Via __________ .___ _________ ____  ___ ;__„________„_____________________________________ 1
. (Priority) ।

____,______ ______ 1_____ ,______ __________________ ___________ _____________ .____________ J____________

’ WO 173-135 
PAGE TWO . •

. THE UNITED. STATES. PREBLE SPECULATED THAI THE INQUIRIES

. COULD HAVE ORIGINATED FROM A GRU REPRESENTATIVE ACCOMPANYING

r; THE SOVIET TEAM.' » '

. / SAVANNAH REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN DETAILS FROM PULLUM

AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION THEREAFTER. P.

Approved: Sent_____ .__________ M Per----- -—------------ 1--------
Special Agent in Charge



OPTIONAL FORM N4O. 10 '
MAY s\962 EDITION
OSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

5010-106

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum Callahan 
- Conrad _

Felt 
Gale 
Ro 
Sulli 
Tavel____________ 
Trotter___________ 
Tele. Room______
Holmes----------------  
Gandy-----------------

TO : Mr. DeLoach

FROM : A

DATE:
1 - M

Mubject: ASSASSINATION OF 
/» SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY
' LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA

1 
1
1 
1

June 15 
DeLoach 
Rosen 
Malley 
ShrOder 
Schutz 
McGowan 
Bishop 
Conrad

1968

Gale 
Sullivan 
Mohr 

otter

1

into theIn.connection with our investigation 
shooting of Senator Kennedy at the Ambassador Hotel in i
Los Angeles, California, on the night of June 4-5, 1968, 

. of interest is^ffiTfSct that we have located and, inter­
viewed, a college student by the name of Daul WOrleco who 
was in the kitchen area waiting for the Senator to:com- . 
plete his speech. As Senator. Kennedy came into view approx­
imately ten to twelve feet from him he heard several shots 
then saw the Senator lying on the floor. Grieco immediately 
knelt by him attempting to stop the bleeding with his hand 
and according to Grieco, Kennedy asked him "Xs Daul'all .

.right? Is everybody all righty" He then apparently lapsed . ' 
,1 into^unconsciousness. Grieco did not see Sirhan Bishara .

Sirhan the assailant until after attempting to comfort the 
Senator and after Sirhan had been restrained.

> > Witnesses have'-been located who have positively 
identified Sirhan as being in the hotel area up to three 
hours before the shooting. The most recent, Judy Marie Royarf 
private secretary to former California Governor Dat Brown, 
while not observing the shooting, has positively identified 
Sirhan as an individual she had seen at approximately 10:00 
o'clock in the vicinity of the Embassy Ballroom.

Our investigation has, developed several instances 
(wherein individuals travelingab#bad'ln Europe'.and the Middle ■ 
East between May 15 - .18, 1968,heard reports from various 
sources of an alleged kssassiriatip^ Senator Kennedy. These , 

. reports appear to stem from erroneous releases from European . 
news, media at about that time. We are..currently. conducting 

. ; investigation to obtain full facts with respect to. tills situa- . 
. tion and in particular'we are attempting to pin down the origin 

of this, story- • ' y-c,L"-

HAS
1^’ ?-^3£

14 JUO*H9$ED - OVER

7 9 JUN 201968 COPYMADE FOR MR. TOLSON



ROSEN TO DELOACH MEMO 
RE: ASSASSINATION OF 

SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

ACTION:

Exhaustive investigation is continuing into all 
phases of the assassination of Senator Kennedy and you will 
be kept advised of pertinent developments as they occure



VIA TELETYPE
/JUN 141968

ENCIPHERED
WA - 11

1130PM URGENT 6/14/68 CRR
TO^m^ToT (62-587) AND .LOS ANGELES (56-156)

FROM PHILADELPHIA (62-4929)

Mr. Tolson_  
Mr. DeLoach. 
Mr. Mohr.__  
Mr. Bishop 
Mr. Casper_  
Mr. Callahan. 
Mr. ConrajL. 
Mr. Fdt/J. 
Mr. Gal^Z. 
Mr. Ro$p£ 
Mr. SuMsvan____ 
Mr. Tavei__  
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room- 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Candy

^kensalt

RENKTT TO BUREAU, LOS ANGELES, NEW YORK AND PHILA. SIX T-HIRTEfN 
LAST. )

SABASTIAN FRANCIS*DONNARUMMA, ONE SEVEN TWO EIGHT MEMPHfS ST., 

PHILA^ATVISED SIX FOURTEEN INSTANT THAT HE KNOWS NO ONE BY THE NAME? 

OF FRANK^NNARUMMA AND FURTHER HE KNOWS NO ONE BY THE NAME OELHENRy/) ,, f 

DONAL^AMISTELLA. SABASTIAN ADVISED SALVATOR^ffONNARUMMA IS HIS /'

BROTHER AND THAT HE KNOWS OF NO OTHER DONNARUMMA IN THE HORSE RACING

BUSINESS. SABASTIAN ADVISED HE TRAINS HARNESS RACE HORSES ON THE FARM 

OF ANTONIO PUTORTI, MICKELTON, N.jJ FOR INFORMATION SABASTIAN FRANCIS 

DONNARUMMA IN NO WAY MATCHES THE DESCRIPTION OF HENRY DONALD 
RAMISTELLA, WHICH IS AN ALIAS OF FRANK DONNARUMMA.

END

WA...
RNK FBI WASH DC

ooEbrot wiiee

1“« 5»M;
•'UfcgV; Ji?Af32P’y|^ 

t9.Cfc!A£t)

REC 11

7 9 JUN 201968



. 6/14/68
■ : . code ■ : ■

TELETYPE URGENT 1 - Mr. Rosen
SEMI BI CODED TELETYBE i -F- ^1.1™ 

. i . Mr.- Schutz ,
TO SAC. ST. LOUIS (44-782) 1 - Sir. Smet hurst

REC 11
FROM DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)- ^3^

KENSAirf ’ . ' ’ . " '

REURTEL SIX THIRTEEN LAST*

ABtalW GBAMi!^ ?O WCATE AM tO^ 

KHALAF TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND CLARIFY CIRCUMSTANCES REPORTED

BMS:scr 
(6)

K BO WiSEi . OTi BESOy r? ^ (

Mw«»i cw nwv,?!^^^, J^^Lg^isjy^ayb^ has advised*".
WT a Saudi -Arabian student named Khalaf (jffiionetfcJviSlted 
Playboy Club night of 6/3/68 and stated he.was leaving that night 
for Chicago and California where "something big is going to happen 
within the next three days.” We are attempting to locate Khalaf to
determine if he has any connection with captioned matter.

VIA TELETYPE

Tolson 
.DeLoach _
Mohr_____
Bishop 
Casper 

^pallqhq^.-
Conrad 
Felt--------
Gale_____
Rosen 
Sullivan 
Tavel

1 • Trotter
Tele. Rgpn
HolmJ&J
Gandy &__

enciphered

TELETYPE UNIT



0

FBI WASH DC

^l«(OF ilWIBffltl 
U. Si iWRTMEfyT lOF jJUSTIQE

(C0MMMQA1W ;SE»

JUN 131968
143 PM URGENT 6-13-68 MEL

FROM ST

OR, LOS ANGELESTO DI

Mx. Tolson____....  
Mr. DeLoaeh____  
Mr. Mohr ■ 
Mr. Bishop,___
Mr. Gasper.-____

. Callahan__  
r. Conrad— 
r. Felt 

ala

LOUIS (44-782)

M

KENSALT

RE ST. LOUIS TJLS .JUNE: SIX AND JUNE ELEVEN LAST

^BO WISE, PLAYB0Y CLUB, AND DUDLEY DEEDLE, CONTRACTOR 
UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PICTURE Ol^tfBDELAZI^YtfUSIF^HALAF, ST, 

LOUIS UNIVERSITY STUDENT. AS INDIVIDUAL THEY KNEW. ,THEY ARE

livan.
I Tavel__

Mr. Trotter-

Miss Holmes—. 
Miss Gandy ..,

A?0 ■ 27/ CA/t^

UNDECIDED DUE TO POOR QUALITY OF PICTURE. BUREAU REQUESTED

I
TO ADVISE IF AUTHORITY GRANTED TO LOCATE AND INTERVIEW 

ABDELAZIZ KHALAF TO ESTABLISH IDENTITY AND CLARIFY CIRCUMSTANCES 

REPORTED BY BO WISE.

END

JTM

FBI WASH rec ^ ^ “  ̂^?^”H ? ^
8 JUN 18 1968



TRUE COPY

Albert J.^Todd s 
3-719 Cppn Hollow Rd_  
Placerville, Cab^9 5667

June 5, 1968

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Identification.
Washington, D. C. 20515

Dear Sir:-

Am writing you this Personal letter as a law abiding 
citizen whom is greatly interested in our country and the Nation.

After seeing the news tonight on KX TV 10 of the 
recent killer who attempted to kill Seanator Kennedy.

His picture imeadiately recalled the wanted killer of 
Dr King and especially his ears and face. This man could have been 
the same one. Since he had $1,100.00 in a settlement due to an injury 
and having $200.00 on him when apprehended.

out.
To me he fits the discription and it might bare checking

REC 11 z
। During all this present excitement in Los Angeles, I feel
^tno that is why his finger prints were not found on record. _^

Jo >|i> 
|CV ffibsSK)’ Seriously thinking that it all might be overlooked ip^jj§8 

hour of bedlam I’m bringing it to your attention. . -I6

(q-&--(d3
There must be a lot more people in our^country who do 

not have finger print records on file. This could be the (Base of infiltrators 
from other countries too.

You do not need to answer my letter as I know your a busy

Yours very truly

Albert J. Todd









OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 .1 ^^ 30’0-106
MAY 1962 EDITION ' ' ‘
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DeLoach 
Mohr 
Bishop — 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad 
Felt _ 
Gale 
Ro 
Sulllt^n 
Tavel — 
Trotter - 
Tele. Room______  
Holmes__________

Memorandum
DATE: June 14, 1968

Following his arrest and incarceration, Sirhan Sirhan, 
alleged assassin in captioned matter, requested two books from 
local authorities in Los Angeles. These books are identified as:

' 4 ^^
-if^Talks on the Path, of Occultism, Volume I - At the 

Feet of the Master” bv Annie^Besant and C. W. _

"JhdASecretDoctrine" (a six volume set) by H. P. /*)/
^Blavatsky. y

Two cop'ieseach of these books were forwarded to Bureau
by Chicago Office.

ACTION:

background of authors.

The two books requested by Sirhan Sirhan will/pe 
reviewed and a memorandum prepared summarizing contents and

62-587

BMS:111
(6)

C. D. DeLoach
A. ROsen
W. C. Sullivan
R. D. Cotter
B. M. Smethurst

1 - Mr.
1 -- Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.
1 - Mr.

REC 11

t. JIMIS'®

79 JUN 241968
| COPY MADE FOR MR. T0IS0N
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F B I
Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

6/13/68

Via- AIRTEL (Priority)

Mr. Tolson--------- v
Mr. DeLoach — '
Mr. Mohr
Mr. E.ihop--------
Mr. Casper--------
Mr. Callahan-----  
Mr. Conrad------  
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gale__
Mr. Rosen^Z—
Mr. SulliA^LAJ
Mr. Tavel_______| 
Mr. Trotter| 
Tele. Room_____ I
Miss Holmes------  
Miss Gandy-------

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)

FROM: .SACySAN-ANTONIO (56-102) (P)

RE: KENSALT

Re Birmingham teletype to Bureau dated 6/12/68

Texas, 
Business

BILLIE JOSE 704 Rio
advised 6/13/68 that ALIC EEL, 
.Services, 704 Rio Grande, Austin,

who
Grande, Austin, 
is the owner of

is presently in Enrope^Kh'd^i s
not scheduled to return"to Austiny^TexaSj until 7/3/68

LEAD

SAN ANTONIO

AT AUSTIN, TEXAS: Will interview ALICE PEEL upon 
her return 7/3/68.

“2-Los Angeles 
2-San Antonio 
DRE/dnb 
(7)

REC U

mJUHXSM

c. C. ’ BisWU H 4j * i“»; /■ i)

79 JUN 201
Approved: --------

Special Agent in Charge
Sent M Per



D

WASH DCFBI

TELETYPE

FEEtffiL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
MUNICATION SECTION

JUN 121968

Mr. Tolson-
Mr. DeLoach
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Mohr___
Bishop 
Casper 
Callahan. 
Conrad-
Felt____  
Gale____

_ ! 
fi&mvan

F B I SEATTLE

ET 6-12-68 KNY

SACRAMENTO AND LOS ANGELES

FROM SEATTLE (89-62)

KENSALT

Mk Tavel—
Mr. Trotter_____
Tele. Room—

Miss Gandy.

RESEAIRTEL TO BUREAU JUNE SIX LAST AND BUTEL JUNE TEN LAST

RE SULAIM^NNOSAYAN

FOR INFORMATION OF SACRAMENTO, FLOYD ARMSTEAD, INSTRUCTOR, ^^

OLYMPIC COLLEGE, BREMERTON, WASHINGTON, ADVISED THAT ON THE

MORNING OF JUNE SIX LAST, WHILE HE AND STUDENTS OF OLYMPIC

COLLEGE WERE IN A DISCUSSION WITH 

COLLEGE, NOSAYAN RELATED THAT THE 

"JUSTIFIED IN DOING WHAT HE DID."

NOSAYAN, A STUDENT AT OLYMPIC

ASSASSIN OF KENNEDY WAS

NOSAYAN REPRESENTED THAT HE

WAS PERSONALLY ACQUAINTED WITH SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, HAVING MET

HIM IN SAN FRANCISCO. NOSAYAN ADVISED "YOU MUST REMEMBER THAT
THIS TOOK PLACE ONE YEAR FROM JUNE FIFTh8EC-40 f t

ARMSTEAD OPINED THAT NOSAYAN WAS APPARENTLY WEL^^INFOMRED ^

CONCERNING STATEMENTS OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY SUPI^RT^G^THE 

SHIPMENT OF ARMS TO ISRAEL. ,

END PAGE ONE

7 9 JUKI 91968



PAGE TWO SE 89-62

AFTER ARMSTEAD RELATED TO NOSAYAN "YOU ARABS WILL NOT GET 

ANYWHERE BY BLOODSHED," NOSAYAN REPLIED " WE’LL BE BACK AGAIN.”, 

APPARENTLY REFERRING TO THE ARAB-ISRAEL DISPUTE.

ARMSTEAD ADVISED. THAT. IN PREVIOUS DISCUSSION NOSAYAN HAD 

INDICATED THAT HE DOES NOT HATE THE JEWS AS INDIVIDUALS BUT IS 

AGAINST THE AGGRESSION OF ISRAEL AND THAT HE HOLDS IT AGAINST 

THE U.S. AND BRITAIN FOR HELPING ISRAEL. .

ACCORDING TO NOSAYAN’S REMARKS TO ARMSTEAD, NOSAYAN HAS 

SAID THAT NASSAR IS " A GREAT MAN" AND "WE DON’T UNDERSTAND 

HIM."

, NOSAYAN IS FROM TAIR, SAUDI ARABIA, CURRENTLY EN ROUTE VIA 

PORTLAND, OREGON , TO STOCKTON , CALIFORNIA, TO ENROLL IN SUMMER 

SESSIONS AT THE PACIFIC UNIVERSITY. DATE OF ARRIVAL IN STOCTON 

UNKNOWN. ’

BUREAU INSTRUCTS NOSAYAN BE INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE IF HE 

HAS ANY PERTINENT INFORMATION IN CONNECTION WITH THIS CASE.

CONDUCT INTERVIEW IMMEDIATELY AND FURNISH RESULTS TO BUREAN AND 

LOS ANGELES.

REFERENCED AIRTEL AND LHM BEING FORWARDED SACRAMENTO BY MAIL 

END 

GFH

FBI WASH DC
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*j Irir.

I Mr.
I Mr.
J Mr.

LsiJiiih-
Mphr-----
Brs-pcp.—
Caspar—

Transmit the following in

yin , AIRTEL

TO

FROM:

P°*e: 6/5/68

(Type in plaintext or code)

DIRECTOR, FBI .

SAC, WFO

(Priority)

(173-135)' (P)

KENSALT 
Poteat

ReWFOtel

Enclosed

to Dire

j | Jii' CECaban-----
| Mr. Conrad—-— 
| Mr. Felt-------_ 
kUlr. Gala-Z^^s

Mr. RoseuXjE-
{ T Mr. Su.;:m----- : 
I Mr. Tavel—------
1 Mr. Trotter-------  

। Tele. Room-------- 
] Miss Holmes------  
J Miss' Gandy-------

or/And Los Angelas this date.-

to Bureau^and Los^Angeles is one copy 
each of visa file of SiHAREE5®SIRRAN and SAIDALLAH SIRHAN 
obtained from the Visa Office/Department of State (USDS) 
by SA KENNETH J. BASER on 6/5/68. . . . '

Mr. JAMES F. BROOKS, Special Assistant to the . 
Director, Passport Office, USDS, advised-SA BASER on 6/5/68 
that a thorough search had been made of the passport files 
concerning SIRHAN SIRHAN and his known brothers with possible 
variations in spelling of their surname in bbth the Passport 
Office and the Washington National Record Center at Suitland, 
Maryland with negative results. Mr. BROOKS also teletyped 
the Los Angeles and San Francisco Passport Offices concerning 
all these names to check on recent applications with negative 
results

SA SIDNEY ,T. TELFORD, Office of Security (Sy), 
USDS, advised SA BASER on 6/5/68 that a check had been made 
of the lies of Sy, the ^general correspondence files of the 

. USDS add le Visa Offid^pf the USDS, but no identifiable 
SIRBAN s-“"■”** i his known brothers, could be located".

5^- Bureau (Enc. 2) ^|w* .
2 - Los Angeles (AMSD)(Enc. 21-- -“

record
feK®

1 - WFO ^ q, e Bish°' 16JUN17 1968

OUtah—(6) 
AIRTEL

Approved: ____ 2j

62 JUN W?
__________ Sent 
Charge .

M Per



WFO 173-135

Mr. TELFORD also advised that a check is continuing 
of the files of the Refugee Relief Program in retired files 
concerning members of the family except for SHAREEF and 
SAIDALLAH SIRHAN. Results were expected to be available on 
6/6/68.
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' ' CA - 8319 ' A W
▼ OPERATIONS MEMORANDUM : * -2 • : ■

TO: . The Department of State ' ■ . ■ .--Date:, Nov. 2$ 195#
‘ . ,o0Q a., ’

FROM.: ,/;A^lxra8yr,'.AmWip Jx^Jatf*; V’.'1’,\.’;^ . . )

. SUBJECT! REFUGEES AND ESCAPEES! Summary of Application, ’for Visa' und^r
* . ' . - Section 15 "(a) (3) of,- Public- Law S 5-316^,

^^ .-,0;1.,pepartmgn.t'B..Circular: Obstruction No:.: ’CA-2927/ September 26, 1957. '

Aliass. 
Persons

Name of Applicant

SIRHAN, Shareef 
accompanying:

Name I

• - Date of Birth

13.6.1931

Place of Birth

/. Jerusalem, Pal, male

t

I

nro o;:w ns’>
■~ on c;'H o.

:^a;,’>

Date of Birth Place of Birth
V>.J'

■j.'iiJl .w

'm:-p Ci J no h ;'

■!’Sl,0(jb9“fe 
"obrj; 'ixeC>"ii 
Ja’a O'? OR'-" 

1 !C.< 1111,0 hi
on

5.; 0'/ i 
ilf'h-':
■)/ roh

Relationship 
to Applicant

. Was at school.,in 194S when owing-to Arab/lsraeli-conflict;fled' a^^ refuge
in Jerusalem, Gid .City w^ere,he-jls .still, living.5!- '-Since that'time7-he Is 
unemployed.5 V’'”'’

ox; -<,W Jnhi hmx.;oooi vi-'.fnvs 0.. • 
rj^i ui.ebe’iJj o>^ '^^
;ii! oiolod aisov, "^- - x^-'- 'r) •*■ 0 “i'"

, nj:)? Ou ^•'J M>vfy oU cm

i)^; no, «*«#■

?.£

-Members. of .family not accompanying 
Name ■ , -'

^■r.u Kiri -x'/l babivoic a~v coc ci' ...l ^. 
JJ OOOOOK; Io:moO ^. ai;,J W^Xf-W 'W 9”iJ-

Date of Birth , Place of' Birth ' Relationship 
■ to Applicant

■i'jT

Circumstances of escape ?I i .900 , ' > ;^'

s

Applicant lived in the New City of Jerusalem till 1943 when the Palestine conflict 
started. As the Jordanian and Israeli troops were fighting each other for the 
occupation of the City he fled under bombardment and took refuge in the Old City.

Elements of* hardship

Applicant lost his home and belongings in Palestine as a result of the Arab/lsraeli 
conflict. In Jordan he was unable to continue his studies and had to leave his 

r 'school and‘look for employment in order to earn his living. But owing to lack of 
work in Jordan he has been unable to find a decent job and could not therefore 
resettle in a normal life. His desire is to join his_2arent9, sisters and brothers 
who immigrated to USA in 1956 under the Refugee Relief Act"of~I953v---  ^, '

toU -::)j:V

2




